
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Rachel Lonie
To: Pilar Aberasturi
Cc: Amy Watson
Subject: FW: SSD 7033 - Request for SEARs for residential / retail  mixed use development at Site 53, 2 Figtree


Drive, Sydney Olympic Park
Date: Friday, 15 May 2015 9:56:58 AM


Hello Pilar
 
Please be advised that the Office of Environment and Heritage does not have an interest in this
matter,
 
Regards
Rachel Lonie
Senior Operations Officer, Greater Sydney Region
Regional Operations Group, Office of Environment and Heritage
Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave Parramatta (PO Box 644) NSW 2124
T: 9995 6837 W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au
Please note I do not work Wednesdays
 


From: Pilar Aberasturi [mailto:Pilar.Aberasturi@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2015 4:58 PM
To: Harrison Susan; Stewart Marnie
Cc: Amy Watson
Subject: SSD 7033 - Request for SEARs for residential / retail mixed use development at Site 53, 2
Figtree Drive, Sydney Olympic Park
 
Dear Ms Harrison,
 
The Department recently sought input from public authorities regarding a request for draft
Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements for the above proposal.    
 
The Department understands Site 68, Sydney Olympic Park, received detailed input on key
issues  and assessment requirements from OEH given the proximity of wetlands to it.
 
The applicant’s request for SEARs for Site 53 is available at the Department’s website
http://majorprojects .planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_jobs&job_id=7033
 
On the basis of the above, could you please advise if input needs to be provided by OEH on the
draft SEARs for the proposal at Site 53?
 
In my absence, could you please advise Amy Watson (Team Leader) whose details are provided
above. 
 
Thank you         
 
Regards
 
Pilar Aberasturi (Mon -Wed only)
Senior Planning Officer Metropolitan Projects
Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 
T 02 9228 6496  E Pilar.Aberastur@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it
and notify the sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of the Department. 
You should scan any attached files for viruses. 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it
immediately.
Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the
sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the NSW Office of
Environment and Heritage.
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